WOMBLE r 1401 Eye Street, NW
CARLYLE Seventh Floor

Washington, DC 20005

SANDRIDGE o Reter Guanam
& RICE Telephone: (202) 467-6900 wrect Dial: (202) 857-4532
Direct Fax: (202) 261-0032

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED Fax: (202) 4676310

E-mail: pgutmann@wcsr.com
LIABILITY COMPANY WWW WCST.COMm

January 16, 2009

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Eternal Word Television Network, Inc.
New EFM, Springville, AL
BNPED-20071018AJH (Facility Id. No. 174604)

Supplement to Response to Informal Objection
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Eternal Word Television Network, [nc. (‘EWTN”), by its attorney, hereby respectfully
supplements its October 15, 2008 response to an Informal Objection to the referenced application
dated December 12, 2007 (but not received by the FCC mailroom until December 18) that had
been filed by Richard Snyder.

In its October 15 response, EWTN noted that all of the allegations contained in the
Informal Objection were wholly speculative and unsupported, yet refuted each of them (that is,
to the extent possible in light of their abstract and often irrelevant nature). One of the allegations
was that: “NOT ONE OF THESE APPLICATIONS [unidentified, but presumably including the
subject EWTN application] HAS APPLIED TO THE TOWER OWNER FOR PERMISSION
TO LOCATE ON THE TOWER? [all capital letters in original]. EWTN responded that while it
could not speak for others of “these applications” (whoever they might be, as none was
identified), “EWTN obtained a written confirmation of site availability from the owner of its
proposed tower prior to filing the subject application.” FCC staff has requested substantiation of
this aspect of EWTN’s response.

Submitted herewith is an email chain that documents that on October 16, 2007 (i.e.: two
days prior to filing EWTN’s subject application), permission was obtained to locate anywhere
from the 363 foot level to the 443 foot level on the tower. In fact, EWTN’s application specifies
a radiation center 120 meters (i.e.: 393.7 feet) above ground (see BNPED-20071018AJN at
section VII, item 8). Consequently, it is clear that prior to filing its application EWTN had
obtained reasonable written assurance that its proposed site would be available.

GEORGIA / SOUTH CAROLINA / NORTH CAROLINA / VIRGIWNIA / WASHINGTON D.C. / MARYLAND / DELAWARE

WCSR 3987066v1




WOMBLE r’ Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

CARIYLE January 16, 2009

SANDRIDGE Page 2
& RiCE
PLLC

In view of the foregoing, and for the reasons stated in our October 15 response, EWTN
respectfully submits that Mr. Snydet’s Informal Objection must be dismissed and that EWTN’s
application should be granted.

Respectfully Submitted,
ETERNAL WORD TELEVISION NETWORK, INC,

By: % QILU O

[ Peter Qutmann
Its Counsel

cc: Richard Snyder
Box 374
Davidsonville, MD 21035
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From: Stephen Gajdosik - CRA [mailto:sgajdosik@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 11:17 AM

To: Michael Warsaw

Subject: RE: EWTN EFM settlement

Here is a copy of the e-mail from Crown Castle giving us assurance:

From: Njezic, George [George.Njezic@crowncastle.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 9:40 AM

To: sgajdosik@earthlink.net

Cc: Keith, Bob

Subject: RE: Site ID: 870386 > Site Name: Oneonta (2695 County Hwy. 24) > Structure A

Stephen---unfortunately | wasn't on vacation---had to go to Corporate for meetings!!!

it appears that there is a guy point at 443 ft. and a guy point at 363 ff. ---- everything in between those

two guys points is open.
This can actually be viewed in CClsites even though it is a former GSL tower.

Bob Keith is the Crown Account Executive for this site.

From: Stephen Gajdosik - CRA [mailto:sgajdosik@earthlink.net}

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2007 9:35 AM

To: Njezic, George

Subject; Site ID: 870386 > Site Name: Oneonta (2695 County Hwy. 24) > Structure A
George,

Is this tower available at 120m for a 10’ antenna?

| hope your vacation is going well. Too bad you have to work through it.

Ad majorem Dei gloriam!




Stephen Gajdosik

President

Catholic Radio Association

121 Broad Street

Charleston, SC 29401

Office: (843) 853-2300

Fax: (509) 479-1186
www.CatholicRadicAssociation.org

: 9/25/2008 7:05 AM




